

Steering Committee Meeting

11-28-2023

Meeting Opened @ 5:30 by Rob

Roll Call

Rob, Don, Sharon, Tison, Ronda, Todd, Toni

Verification of Quorum-verified

Treasurer's- Sharon

Group Contributions- \$2140; Individual Contributions- \$254; Birthday Contributions- \$32;
Merchandise Revenue- \$7194; Total income- \$9240; COGS- \$4071; Ttl Expense- \$8395;
Net income- \$-3226

Old Business

Lease- We voted and will be signing a 5 year lease with the building owner of our current central office location with the owner agreeing to doing some updating to our location.

New Business

Other negotiations will be added to lease.

Chairperson's Report-Rob

No report.

Vice-Chair Report-Don

No report.

Secretary Report-Tison

No report.

Intergroup Rep-Todd

No report.

Intergroup Rep-Toni

No Report.

Ronda-Central Office

We got the central office cell phone and have already had it be worthwhile.

Closed with the Responsibility Statement @ 6:30pm